
To: Dean Kamen 
From: jeffrey E. 
Sent: Sun 8/10/2014 5:32:33 PM 
Subject: Re: 

thanks 

On Sun, Aug 10, 2014 at 10:33 AM, Dean Kamen  wrote: 

Jeffrey, 

Done. Please have her contact me by email or phone.  

Dean 

From: jeffrey E. [mailto 
Sent: Sunday, Au ust 10 2014 9:23 AM 
To: Dean Kamen; 
Subject: 

IIIdean, wants to intern at a water power;./ treate,met co. shes responsible. any hwlp 
wouo apprieciated 

please note 

The information contained in this communication is 
confidential, may be attorney-client privileged, may 
constitute inside information, and is intended only for 
the use of the addressee. It is the property of 
JEE 
Unauthorized use, disclosure or copying of this 
communication or any part thereof is strictly prohibited 
and may be unlawful. If you have received this 
communication in error, pl by 
return e-mail or by e-mail to and 
destroy this communication and all copies thereof, 
including all attachments. copyright -all rights reserved 
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This a-mail and the information. including any attachments it contains. are intended to be a confidential communication only to the person or 
entity to whom it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient. you 
aro hereby notified that any dissemination. distnbution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited If you have meowed this 
communication in error, please immediately notify the sender and destroy the original message. 

Thank you. 

Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
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